DELTA COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS MEETING COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE January 14, 2020

Escanaba, Michigan

A Committee of the Whole meeting of the Delta County Board of Commissioners was held this date, pursuant to the following call:

January 9, 2020

The Honorable Members of the Delta County Board of Commissioners

Dear Commissioners:

A Committee of the Whole Meeting of the Delta County Board of Commissioners is scheduled for Tuesday January 14, 2020, at 5:15 p.m. in Boardroom of the Delta County Service Center.

> Sincerely yours, Nancy J. Przewrocki Delta County Clerk

ROLL CALL

PRESENT: COMMISSIONERS TATROW, JOHNSON, NELSON, AND MOYLE.

EXCUSED: COMMISSIONER RIVARD.

The meeting was called to order at 5:15 p.m. in Boardroom of the Delta County Service Center by Delta County Clerk, Nancy Przewrocki.

III. COMMUNICATIONS

None.

IV. APPROVAL OF AGENDA

Moved by Commissioner Moyle and seconded by Commissioner Tatrow to approve the agenda, as amended, adding Commissioners Concerns after Public Comment. MOTION CARRIED.

- VI. NEW BUSINESS
 - 1. CONCEALED WEAPONS AT THE COURTHOUSE.

Administrator, Emily DeSalvo, read an Administrative Order from the Michigan Supreme Court Administrators Office stating no weapons in the courthouse other than courthouse security, on-duty law enforcement or anyone authorized by the Chief Judge. She also

Approved 1-21-20

presented minutes of 9-18-01, in which the County Board adopted a Resolution adopting the SCAO order and is upheld by the Judges in Delta County. This is a separate issue from the Sanctuary Second Amendment issue.

2. MAKING DELTA COUNTY A SANCTUARY COUNTY FOR THE 2^{ND} AMENDMENT.

Commissioner Moyle thanked everyone in attendance. He apologized for some comments that he had made. He then read the resolution to those in attendance.

Commissioner Tatrow voiced concerns whether the resolution would be strong enough to protect us.

Commissioner Johnson asked if the County is willing to fight the State or Congress if necessary. He was also concerned about red flag laws the State legislature may pass.

XII. PUBLIC COMMENT

Robert Peterson, Escanaba, addressed the Board with his concerns regarding the $2^{\rm nd}$ Amendment.

Kathie Scott, Bark River, addressed the Board with her concerns regarding the $2^{\rm nd}$ Amendment.

Larry D. Johnson, Gladstone, addressed the Board with his concerns regarding the $2^{\rm nd}$ Amendment.

Rory Mattson, Ford River, addressed the Board with his concerns regarding the $2^{\rm nd}$ Amendment.

Teresa Ross, Ford River, addressed the Board with her concerns regarding adopting a Second Amendment Sanctuary County Resolution.

Candace Swetkis, Escanaba, addressed the Board asking why it is necessary, what is the threat, 4^{th} and 6^{th} amendments?

Lisa Carley, Escanaba, addressed the Board with her concerns regarding the 2^{nd} Amendment.

Jason Hubbell, Schoolcraft County, addressed the Board with his concerns regarding the $2^{\rm nd}$ Amendment.

Randy Scott, Ford River Township, addressed the Board with his concerns regarding the $2^{\rm nd}$ Amendment.

Mark Esterline, Marquette County, addressed the Board with his concerns regarding the 2^{nd} Amendment.

2

Approved 1-21-20

Tim Salisbury, Gladstone, addressed the Board with his concerns regarding the 2^{nd} Amendment.

Beatrice Micheau, Gladstone, addressed the Board with her concerns regarding the $2^{\rm nd}$ Amendment.

Marcialee Maynard, Gladstone, addressed the Board with her concerns regarding the $2^{\rm nd}$ Amendment.

Dane Ross, Ford River, addressed the Board with his concerns in passing the Resolution, and stated his wife is the bravest woman he knows.

Diane Weber, Gladstone, addressed the Board with her concerns regarding the $2^{\rm nd}$ Amendment.

COMMISSIONERS CONCERNS:

Commissioner Tatrow: He is a history buff. Doesn't want our gun rights taken away.

Commissioner Nelson: Thanked everyone for their interest and support.

Commissioner Moyle: Thanked everyone for coming.

Commissioner Rivard: None.

Commissioner Johnson: Thanked everyone for attending.

XIV. MEETING SCHEDULE

January 21 st	5:15 p.m.	Board meeting.
February 4 th	5:15 p.m.	Board meeting
February 18 th	5:15 p.m.	Board meeting.

XVI. ADJOURNMENT

Moved by Commissioner Moyle and seconded by Commissioner Tatrow to adjourn at 6:30 p.m.

Respectfully Submitted,

Nancy J. Przewrocki, County Clerk Patrick Johnson, Board Chair